

From: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 05 October 2017 04:11
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc: Jamie.D.Wainman@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17
Good morning,

I am sending another email to you in relation to the crime report you require.
I note that my colleague DC HARE has emailed Elaine on - 'lesposito@lqgroup.org.uk' about this matter.

I also note the letter you have sent to me stating that the housing company now want more than just the crime number to facilitate the move for your daughter.

Unfortunately I cannot just release the Crime report via email or letter. This needs to go through the correct channels. I will ask my supervisor if there is a way that this can be sent to you quickly.

Please can you confirm when you receive this email?

Many thanks

TDC MICHAEL.

From: Michael Yianni A - YE
Sent: 02 October 2017 01:12
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>; complaints@lqgroup.org.uk;
ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart - YE <Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE
<Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin - YE <Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17

Good Evening,

I have spoken to my colleague and taken advice regarding the disclosure of the crime report required.

I have been informed that should you're daughter require the crime report then she will need to apply for this online via the correct channels.

I believe that you can request this type of information on the Met police website.

Many thanks

TDC MICHAEL.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 21 September 2017 18:23
To: complaints@lqgroup.org.uk; ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart - YE
<Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin - YE
<Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>; Michael Yianni A - YE <Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email to try and get the disclosure of the crime report to help London and Quadrant housing Association move my daughter Miss Deon Benjamin.

Please see attached document regarding this issue and also the letter of authority from my daughter Miss Deon Benjamin for me to help her address this.

Regards

Miss L Cordell

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 14:19

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

From: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2017 20:04

To: Aurelie Burmann; Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk; Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk

Cc: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

Hello,

Unfortunately I am unable to provide further disclosure as I am not the officer in the case, DC Yianni MICHAEL who is currently on annual leave will be able to advise on this further once he returns.

I can say that the police do not provide witness statements to anyone outside of the criminal justice process and not to third parties. The only person who is entitled a copy of the "crime report" would be the victim.

Kind regards

DC Colin HARE

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2017 16:54

To: Gavin Stuart - YE <Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>

Cc: Hare Colin - YE <Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

Hi all,

Is there any update on this police disclosure ?

Our resident is still waiting for this information for a transfer management.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Kind regards,

Aurelie Burmann

North Neighbourhood - Case Manager

L&Q | The Grange | 100 High Street | Southgate | N14 6BN

T. 0300 456 9998

F.0800 619 0213

Aburmann@lqgroup.org.uk

<http://www.lqgroup.org.uk>

 Description: Email signature graphic

From: Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 14 September 2017 15:05

To: Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk

Cc: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk; Aurelie Burmann

Subject: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

Hi Pat,

Can you help with the below disclosure request?

Cheers

| **PC Stuart Gavin 548YE** | Edmonton Green DWO |
| Edmonton Police Station |
| Fore Street | N9 0PW |
| Office: 020 8345 3308 |
| E-mail: stuart.gavin@met.pnn.police.uk |

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk]

Sent: 14 September 2017 14:11

To: Durrant Dave J - YE <Dave.J.Durrant@met.pnn.police.uk>; Gavin Stuart - YE

<Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Horley Ed H.B - EA-CU <Edward.Horley@met.pnn.police.uk>; Allen

Danielle - YE <Danielle.A.Allen@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

Dear All,

My name is Aurelie Burmann, I am case manager at L&Q North Neighbourhood.

I am writing in regards to an incident which occurred at 7 Tennyson Close EN3, crime reference 5216092/17. We have been informed on 30th August that the report/investigation was now closed and advised the tenant was a risk to return to the property.

The case was taken to the panel for a priority transfer management. However it was declined due to lack of information.

They requested for a full Police disclosure with copies of witness statements from other residents.

I did send a request by email two weeks ago, to the Right Unit and attempted to contact them by phone, but I have no response.

Therefore, the application to allow the tenant to move to a new property, is on hold until we receive the Police report.

I hope you will be able to help and send me the information requested.

Do not hesitate to contact me on my number below if you request further information.

My extension number is 7487.

Kind regards

Aurelie Burmann

North Neighbourhood - Case Manager

L&Q | The Grange | 100 High Street | Southgate | N14 6BN

T. 0300 456 9998

F.0800 619 0213

Aburmann@lqgroup.org.uk

<http://www.lqgroup.org.uk>

 Description: Email signature graphic

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the

sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)